

JAN. 20, 04

RECEIVED

FEB 10 2004

State of Idaho Department of Water Resources Water Resources.

R: E:

Order requiring measuring Devices
and lockable headgates in Water District
33-0 Muldoon Creek and Tributaries:

That we are pursuing plans for the
Construction of weirs and headgates at
original points of divisions on Muldoon Creek.

Sincerely yours

Guy Peterson

P.O. Box 66

Carey, Id 83320

208-788-4644

Guy
PO
CA

R

Mr Luke -

I plan to put a parshall flume
below the headgate.

James Peterson

RECEIVED
FEB 10 2001
Department of Water Resources

